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MEMORANDUM

To: Weber County Commission

From: Charles Ewert, AICP

Date: August 7, 2020

Subject: Text Amendment for Cannabis Cultivation in the A-2 Zone

In the August 4, 2020 County Commission meeting the Commission adopted Ordinance 2020-12, which
is a land use code text amendment to allow cannabis cultivation in the A-2 zone, and provide standards
and requirements for the use. The adopting motion was for the ordinance to only allow one cannabis
cultivation facility in the County. After further consideration, it may prove more beneficial to the applicant if
Ordinance 2020-12 instead reads that only one cannabis cultivation facility is allowed in the A-2 zone.

Attached is a revised ordinance reflecting this minor change. According to the Rules of Procedure Policy,
the decision to adopt Ordinance 2020-12 in last week’s Commission meeting can be reconsidered
provided it be reconsidered in the meeting that immediately follows.

Thus, the Commission is within its rights to reconsider the ordinance in the August 11, 2020 meeting, and
adopt modifications to Ordinance 2020-12 as provided in the attached.

Feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.



